Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION

Via Zoom

Friday, October 15, 2021
12:00 pm. (CDT)

To join the meeting via Zoom, use the link below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/86130634600?pwd=SmdINmItUCtDUVpYeWpaZE5sSHF57z09
Call: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 861 3063 4600
Passcode: 746842

Proposed Agenda
A. Call to Order
B. Approval of the Agenda
C. Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
D. Approval of Meeting Minutes of July 9, 2021
E. Approval of Financial Report of September 30, 2021

F. Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) to consult with legal counsel regarding
proposed or pending litigation or contractual matters

G. Old Business
1) Approved Event Updates
i. MMA 2021-03 (Bellator Sport Worldwide — Sioux Falls)
ii. MMA 2021-04 (Ogitchidaa Promotions — Watertown)
iii. MMA 2021-05 (Fury Fights — Watertown)
2) COVID 19 Policies
H. New Business

1) Agreed-Upon Procedures Audit Contract
2) 2022 USA Boxing Exemption Application
3) 2021 Meeting Schedule

I. Other Business
1) Election of Officers

J. Announcements

K. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
July 9, 2021 12:00 p.m. CDT

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. A quorum was present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, Richard Little and Verle
Valentine

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary; Karen Cudmore, administrative
assistant; and Amber Mulder, Department of Labor, Legal Counsel

Lohff made a motion to approve the agenda. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were no comments offered.

Lohff made a motion to approve the April 20, 2021 commission meeting minutes. Valentine seconded
the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to accept the financial report as of June 29, 2021. Little seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to go into executive session for the purposes of consulting with legal counsel

regarding proposed or pending litigation at 12:10 pm. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Kilmer declared the Commission out of executive session at 1:00 pm.

Stalley gave an update on previously approved events. MMA 2021-01 and MMA 2021-02 events took
place in Sioux Falls and are completed. MMA 2021-03 has not been rescheduled by the promoter. MMA
2021-04 has been rescheduled for September 18, 2021 in Watertown. MMA 2021-05 has been
rescheduled for October 23, 2021. BOX 2021-06 has not been confirmed by the promoter.

Stalley updated the Commission on changes to sports betting laws and rules. The South Dakota Gaming
Commission is considering rules for sports betting and is expected to allow sports betting beginning
some time in September. The proposed rules do not directly impact the Commission.

Stalley updated the Commission on the medical and recreational laws and rules. Developing rules and
interpreting the passed laws for both areas of marijuana continue to take place. No change in law
impacting the Commission’s marijuana requirements have taken effect. Marijuana remains a prohibited
substance by the Commission.

The Commission discussed its COVID testing polices. No changes were made to the policy.
Gillespie made a motion to approve an event request by Bellator Sport Worldwide for a mixed martial

arts event to be held on August 20, 2021, in Sioux Falls, South Dakota on the condition the promoter is
properly licensed; the promoter follows the Commission’s COVID-19 testing policy; the promoter follows



the Centers for Disease Control’s guidance with regard to social distancing for any attendees and athlete
recovery in the event of a positive COVID-19 test for the event; COVID-19 testing for Commission
officials and representatives is provided to the Commission at the promoter’s expense for the event;
and the promoter complies with all the rules, regulations and deadlines of the Commission for the
event. Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Valentine made a motion to change the result of the Davis v. Powell bout held on May 14, 2021 from a

win for Davis to a No Decision result. Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. Kilmer was
recused.

Kilmer noted the next Commission meeting is scheduled for October 15, 2021 at 12:00 p.m. via
teleconference.

Little made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:12 pm. Gillespie seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



OLT

g9vd

ONNd NOISSIWWOD OSNIXOd
NOILAI¥OSHA YALNIAD

xxx ¥A 20°G98'6E€T 6€0T TYLOL LINN LA9dnd

xx» ¥d 20°G98°6ET 6€0T €069 TVIOL LINN 5Ang/dWOD
x ¥Q Z0°'G98°6€T L88 €0S9 TVIOL HTDOYNOS/ANYAWOD
¥d 20°G98°6€T 0000%TT L880006E0T €059
¥o/¥a HONY'IVE INNODJOY WALNID ANYAROD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DJILIETHIV VIONVA HLNOS 6€0T :LINA LIOANL
NOILYINOTY 3 ¥OHdVY'1 0T : AONIOY
T20Z/0€/60 :d0 SY
SHONVTIVE ¥IINED HSYD
VIOMYA HINOS J0 HIVIS TH607TVE



€E

XXXXX S9°0TO’PE 80°GS6°TE 6€0T :‘LINO €

XXXX S9°0TO‘PE 80°GS6‘TE €059 :dWOD
xx S9°0T0‘PE 80°G56'TE L880006€E0T TMIND
x*x LS SS0‘e 00" ANNIATE YIHLO (34 Hhrele) 4
* LS SS0‘2 00" FONIATE ONILVIIJONON 0Z6¥ 1 LODY
LS SS0‘2 00" SHANTATY ONILVIZdONON SP00Z6F €099 L880006€E0T

xx 80°656° 1€ 80°656'TE SEEI 3 SILINYEd ‘SEASNEDIT 44 1 LOOY
* 80°5952'T¢E 80°GSC’'TE (TYINTANYIAOD-NON) SHTI 3 ‘SIW¥d ‘DIT WIHILO 662V Hhiele) 4
00°SLZ’T 00°SLZ’'T HZd NOILVHISIONE ANODIS ¥80662F €059 L880006E0T

00°002 00°002 HEI NOILVMISIONN ATYHATI £€80662F €059 L880006EOT

00°00€ 00°00€ T34 NOILVYISIOEM F9dnr 280662k €059 L880006EOT
00°000‘2 00°000‘¢2 HEd LSIOTY INVLSIINOD 1806627 €059 L880006€0T
80°08%‘Le 80°08%‘Le g4 INIAH 080662F €099 LB8B0006EOT

* 00°00L 00°00L (TYINIWNYIAOD-NON) OSNISNEDIT dNDJ0 3 SSANISNH €62V Hhfele) 4
00°00T 00°00T ASNIOIT WIADUNUYW ZLOE6ZY €059 L880006E0T

00°009 00°009 ASNADIT YALOWOHUd 0L0E6TY €0S9 LB80006E0T

SQUYOHd ONISNEDIT ¥ TUYNOISSHIOWd WWYN ANWYIWOO
€099 ON ANVYJROD

HIVA-OL-UVHA HINOW INININD NOILAIHDSHEA INNODDOY dWod YIINID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD DIIATHIV VIOMNVYA HINOS 6€£0T LINA IIodnd
NOILVINOEY 3 YOdvWT 0T ADNIOY
1202/0€/60 :ONIANT QOI¥Id WO
LINQ I35and A9 XIVAWAS HANIATA
c) s YIOMYd HINOS d0 HAIVILS T202/20/0T T¥GZZOovd



88T 06°60T'TT €2 FET'OT 2€E°'¥S9°9
T TS°09S 29°€z22’e6 8V "E€ETZ’9
1°26 6E°6¥S 0T T9°016 F8 0PV
¥7°'66 87°'€60'T 2s°9 00°0
0’0 -L6°60F‘F 0T LTIZ’'6 8V €ETIZ’9
0°00T 00°LLB‘E 00°0 00°0
Z2'16 v6 ' CIV'T 90 LET €EL'SP
2°26 SV 9€T’6 GG ELL T1°S6€
8 8T 06°60T'TT €2°'VET'0T ZE'FS9’9
v'66 87 €60°T 259 00°0
0°0 -L6°60F ¥ 0T"LTZ’6 8V €TC’9
0°00T 00°LL8 E 00°0 00°0
Z2°16 76 CIV'T 90" LET EL' SV
2°26 GP"9€T’6 GG ELL TT1°G6€
TAY ATEVIIVAY HIVd-OL-¥VIX XTHINOW
Iod Laoandg STINLIANIIXT
06 60T 1T €2 VET'0T
06°60T'TT €2'VET'0T
20°G98°6€T 06 60T TT €2 VET'0T
HONV'IVE SNOILVYI¥dOdddy STINLIANIIXE
HSYD ATIVIIVAY HILYA-0L-dVIX
T202/20/0T HIV¥A
86T FOVd XTHINOW

L8°900°8€E
L8°900'8€E
00°0

00°0
L8°900°8€E
00°0
00°0
00°0

L8°900'8€E

00°0
LB 900'8€E
00°0
00°0
00°0

HLVA-OL-¥YHX
SEHONYIENNDONA

L8°900°8€E
L8°900°8¢E

L8°900°8€E

SHONYIINNONI
dLYd-0OL-dVHIX

0
$T°SL

00°0 00°162‘6S IOL  I-£059 ANVAWOD
00°0 00 TI6L‘L¥ STYIOLENS HO
00°0 00°097‘TT STYIOLENS Sd
00°0 00°00T‘T STIIVH 3 SHITAANS 000502S
00°0 00°vI8‘2F SOAS TUYALOWMINOD 000%¥0ZS
00°0 00°LL8’E TIAVEL 000£0ZS
00°0 00°0G8S‘T SLIAENIE TIXOTANT 000Z0TS
00°0 00°0T6°6 SHINYIVS HIXOTAWI 000T0IS
S@IVYOd SNISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIOMd  I-€0S9 ANWYIWOD
: ANVAWOD X€ INOMYIYd
00°0 00°1S2‘6S STV.IOL
00°0 00°00T°'T STIIVW ® SIITAAAS G028
00°0 00°FTI8‘CH SOAS TUYNLOWLNOD v02ZS
00°0 00°LLB'E TAAVEL €025
00°0 00°0SS°T SLIAENTE HAIXOTIWH 201S
00°0 00°0T6°6 SEIUVIVS HIXOTIWE TOTS
HIVA-OL-¥VIX qIIEOANE MINLIANIAXT
SINTWIIWHOD INNOWY A0 ILOACHO
:@ILIOANE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°TSZ‘6S IOL dWOD TTIY
00°0 00°0 00°152'6S IOL qILIEDANET
00°0 00°0 00°TSZ‘6S I-£0S9
SINTHLIWNOD SYTISNYIL NOILVI¥dOYddy
HIVA-OL-¥VIX NOILVINdOoNddY TUNIDINO dnod
OANI - NOISSIWWOD JILATHIV VIOMVd HINOS HWYN YELNID

ONINIVWHY SAVA AVYd
ONINIVAMY ¥VIX Xd

1202/0€/60

+d0 SY

SANNT FTIVIIVAY

6€0T LINN LIDANH

T9€drocve



vec

XXXER
xXxX

xxx

dovd

92"
"9G8T/0T

92
9¢

S9°
€0°

€0’
4N

(40
0T

ov -
154
19°
89°

I9°
90°

S0°
89°
14
eV’
L9"
Sg°

€C

00°
Sg”

9G8T1‘0T

"9S81/0T

1 2 A
ze

(44

LTIZ’6
Zrs‘s

19¢
98T‘€E

0T6
LET

8¢
ELL

00€
€LY

JLVA-0OL-dYdX

L8 %¥S9’9
L8 ¥59'9

L8 %¥S9°9

€0°FIC’9
SG°

SG°
00~

00"
8V ETC’9

00°S0T’S
Iv-92
8V 1T
6S°0L0°T

v8 0b¥
EL° SV

00°
1A%
SL°6
cL’S
¢T1°0€
TIT°S6¢€

00°00€
T1°G6

HLNOW LNIIYIND

SQYVYOod ONISNHIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOWd €099

SHESNIIXH ONILVIIIO

YL 40 JLOENON/dXT dONON

6€0T ‘LINN €

L880006EOT :UALNHAD

:dWOD

[4°] < LOOY
82¢s +LODY

LOdnd NON- LNO SNWVIL ¥dd0 000822S €059 L88B0006EOT
STYINIALYW 3 SHIITA4NS S029 +LOOY

dOVYLSOd 005€5029 €099 L8B0006EOT

SEOIAYES TYNLOWYILNOD voecs +LOOY

HOIANES TVALOVILNOD ¥IHILO 00967029 €099 L880006€0T
YIdVdSMIN-ONIS ILYIAQY 009€¥02S €089 L880006EOT
SHOIAYES TWALNID 0002¥02S €089 LB880006€E0T
LNVLTASNOD LNHWIDVYNYW 0060¥02S €099 L880006E0T
SHUDIAYHES TYNOSYAd 18] *LOOY

SLIJAINIE HHXOTdWH ¢01s +LOOY

NOILYSNIdHOD LNIWAOTAWINA 006020TS €099 L880006€0T
NOILVSNIdWOD S.,d{NNOM 008020TS €0S9 L880006E0T
IIVHS ¥YI- SNI HII'T/HLTIVAH 009020TS €0S9 L88B0006EOT
IVHS dd-LNIWIIILIT 00C¢02C0TS €0S9 L880006E0T

IYHS S, YIAXOTdWI-ISYO 00TO0COTS €099 L880006EOT
SHIMVIVS HIHAOTdNWI 1018 *LODY

SEHI SYdW WWOD 3 Uvod 00EOTOTS €089 L880006E0T
SEOVM 3 TUS dWH L-d O0TOTOTS €0S9 L880006€E0T

SQYYOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSHAOUd

HWYN ANVYAWOD

€099 ON ANYJWOD
NOILAI¥DSIEA ILNNODOY dWoD YAINAD
NOISSIWWOD JILATHIY dSs 06€0T S—UALNID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD OJILATHIVY VIONYA HLOOS 6€0T LIINN IISANg
NOILVINOM 3 J0dV'I 0T AONIADY
1202/0€/60 :ONIANA QOIVAEd ¥WOA

LINN 1LE9ANg X9 I¥OdM ILDACHO-€90S/LOICH0 ATHINOW

YILOMYA HLNOS J0 ILVLS 1202/20/01 TASTZOVH



XXXXX
XXX
xxx

xX¥x
xx

aa
aa
da
aa
Ja

aa
aa
da

ja
aa

L-te)

/4a

9LT

L8’

L8

€0°

¥S9°9
"$S9‘9
ATAR")

§q°
"1

SS9’

8v-
00°

00°
v’

v
87’

8¥-
6"

6G°
140
€L’

£12’9
S0T’S

S0T’S
9¢

9¢
IT

T
0L0'T

0L0’T
vy
Sv

PT”

90°
80°

SL’
cL’
cL”

oL”
96°
¢tT”

97"’
99~
1T’
00°

00°
IT°

00°
IT°

OANN wmIsT o

S6€
00€

00€
96

9F
67

LNOOWY

dovd

4V

dnoyd
YOANIA

¢06661CT

STTLZO0CT

C0666TCT

HHENON
YOANIA

TOSLSHMAINW

NWNODHWNJOJI

TOSLSIMAIN

HNYN
LIOHS

L880006€0T TYIND
€059 : dWOD
SASNIAXT ONILVIIJIO [4] :dno¥s
¥I 40 dIO9ENON/dXHT JONON 8225 1LDALE0
LOdNd NON- ILNO SNYYIL ¥AJO0 0008¢cs cgNsrdo
1202/80/60 €20-201L 000822s L880006E0T €059
SHOIAYMAS TYALOVIINOD 7025 :ILOELHO
TOIANAS TYNLOVYLINOD YIHILO 096%02S :€ANSCLdO
67S0¥VL00 T202/80/60 ¥VLTI T00-0001-22 0096025 L880006€0T £059
VATV SMAN-ONISILIIAAY 09€¥02S :9OSLEHO
PI6ETIFPCO0 T20Z/TO0/0T 1260 €6VL6E 009€¥02S L880006E0T €059
SHOIANAS TVILNID 002F0ZS :€9nSCLdo
T202/82/60 690L021d 0002¥02S L880006E0T €059
INVITIOASNOD LNIWAOYNYIW 060025 :€nSCdoO
67S0VL00 T120Z/80/60 ¥¥LT T00-000T-22 00607025 L880006E0T €059
SHDIAYAS TUNOSYIJ TS :dNoyd
SLIJEANIE FHIXOTAWH Z20TIS :IDIALEO
NOILYSNAJWOD S, dMNNOM 080201IS :€9ASLHO
1202/LT/60 €160T2XIDD 008020TS L880006E0T €059
1202/T0/60 9Z280TZXIDD 008020TS L880006E0T €059
MIVHS ¥I- SNI HIIT/HITVEH 090Z0TS :€nSCdg0
1202/LT/60 €160TZXIDD 009020T1S L880006E0T €059
1202/10/60 9Z801ZXI9D 0090201S L880006E0T €£0S9
MIVHS ¥I-INIWNTIILE 02020TS :€NSCHE0
1202/LT/60 €160TI2ZXI9D 002020TS L880006E0T €059
1202/10/60 9Z80TZXI9D 002020TS L880006E0T €059
MIVHS S, YIXOTdNI-ISVO 0T020TS :€0SCLdO
1202/LT/60 €160TZXIOD 00T0201S L880006E0T €0S9
1202/10/60 928012ZXIOD 00T0Z0TS L880006E0T €059
SHINVIVS HIXAOTIWI TOIS :LDALHO
SEAI SYIW WWOD ¥ @ivod 0€E0T0OTS :€ASCdo
T202/10/60 92801ZXI9D 00€E0TO0TS L880006E0T €059
SEOYM 3 TYS dWI I-d 0TIOTOTIS :dASCLdo
T202/LT/60 €T601ZXI9D 00TIOTOTIS L880006E0T €059
T202/10/60 9280T2ZXI9D 00TOTOTS L880006E0T €059
S@MIYOd ONISNIADIT 3 TUNOISSTIONd HTWYN ANYIWOD
€059 ON ANVJAWOD
# INIWAVA ¥O qIVA YIFRAN INNODDOY YILNID dWOoD
‘# TTAdAY AC 9NILSOd ILNINND0A
NOISSIWWOD JILATHIY dS 06€0T S-dALNID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD JILATHIVY VIOMVA HILNOS 6€0T LINN IIDANL
NOILVINO®MY 3 J0odvI 0T XONIOY
TZ0Z/0€/60 :SNIANT QOIVId YOI
INOdTY MINLIANIIXH XTHINOW
YIOMYd HINOS J0 HIVYLS 1202/20/01 SYS0Z0ove



xxxxxy 49d

a0
/¥a

LLT

L8 %599
INOOWY

I9vd

dnoyd
YOANIA

HIENAN HWYN # INIWAYA O dLvd YIENNN LNNOJOY
JOANIA LYOHS ‘# TAdav AC ONILSO4d LNIWND0d

NOISSIWWOD DILATHLY dS
OINI - NOISSIWWOD OJILIATHLVY V.IOMNYA HLNOS

6€0T :‘LINN "€

YILNEO dHOD

06€0T S—-YALNID
6€0T LINN LIDANH

NOILVINOMI 3 ¥OdVl 0T XONIOY
T202/0€£/60 :SNIANA QOIYdEd ¥OJ
INOdTY MINLIANIIXH XTHINOW
YIOMYA HINOS J0 HIVIS T202/20/0T G¥s0zZ0ovd



(. SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
F LAB F??}ﬁ Tel: 605.224.1721 | Fax: 1.888.425.3032

\

‘%

i dlr.sd.gov/athleticcommission
REGULATION

2022 Proposed Meeting Dates
Athletic Commission

Friday, January 28, 2022 12:00 pm (central)
Friday, April 8, 2022 12:00 pm (central)
Friday, July 8, 2022 12:00 pm (central)
Friday, October 21, 2022 12:00 pm (central)

1351 North Harrison Avenue | PO Box 340 | Pierre, SD 57501



